Hughes, Rhonda

From: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 3:25 PM
To: SWD_Waste
Cc: Loaiza, Betsy; Chris Collins; Stephen Whaley; Anthony Detweiler
Subject: Manatee County Lena Road Landfill - Q3 Waste Tire Report
Attachments: Q3 - 2023 Waste Tire Report.pdf
EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good afternoon,

Please see attached for the Manatee County Lena Road Landfill Waste Tire Processing Facility Report for quarter three of
2023.

Please contact me with any questions.
Thank you,

Jacolyn Abdala

Compliance Coordinator

Solid Waste Division
Jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org
(0)941-792-8811, ext. 8015
(c)941-290-8911
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Utilities
Administration

4410 66" Street W.
Bradenton, FL 34210
Phone: (941) 792-8811
www.mymanatee.org

October 5, 2023

Ms. Betsy Loaiza

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Southwest District
13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

RE: Lena Road Landfill Quarterly Waste Tire Processing Facility Report
Third Quarter 2023
Waste Tire Permit #126654-005-WT-02

Dear Ms. Betsy Loaiza -

Enclosed is the above referenced report for the period of July 1, 2023 through September
30, 2023 and the requested 2023 Annual Fire Inspection. The supporting reports are
generated from the Lena Road Landfill Scalehouse. Only pertinent information from
the reports is included in the waste tire report. This data includes Tires In, Tires Out,
and lllegal Dumping - Tires. They are defined as follows:

e Tires In: Tires delivered to the Landfill by the general public.

e Tires Out: Tires which are removed from the waste tire storage area by the
County's contracted vendor for processing.

o lllegal Dumping - Tires: Tires that are illegally dumped within Manatee
County then subsequently picked up and delivered to the Landfill by
various public agencies.

All tires delivered to the Landfill are stockpiled and subsequently removed from the
site by a contracted vendor. No processing or consumption of tires occurs at the
Landfill. Therefore, processed, adjustments, and consumed tires have been recorded
as zero. All other tire categories have been entered where appropriate. All tires
recorded for this report are considered used tires.

If you should have any questions or need additional information, please feel free
to call me at 941-748-5543, ext. 8015.

Sincerely,

Jacolyn Abdala
Compliance Coordinator

Enclosures: 2

cc:
Chris Collins, Interim Deputy Director of Solid Waste, Utilities Department
Stephen Whaley, Landfill Superintendent

Anthony Detweiler, Landfill Operations Supervisor

JAMES AMANDA KEVIN RAY GEORGE W.
SATCHER BALLARD VAN OSTENBRIDGE MIKE RAHN TURNER JASON BEARDEN KRUSE

District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 At Large At Large
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DEP Form # 62-701.900(21)

Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Form Title: Waste Tire Processing Facility Quarterly
Report

Effective Date: January 6, 2010

DEP Application No.

(Completed by DEP)

WASTE TIRE PROCESSING FACILITY QUARTERLY REPORT

Pursuant to Rule 62-711.530, Florida Administrative Code, the owner or operator of a waste tire

Quarter covered by this report

1. Facility name:

Manatee

processing facility shall submit the following information to the Department quarterly.

Q3 - 2023
County Solid Waste Management Facility - Manatee County Utilities Department

(First quarter begins on January 1 of any given year)

2. Facility mailing address:

© N O O N w

City: Bradenton

3333 Lena Road

County: Manatee Zip: 34211

. Facility permit number:

126654-005-WT-02

. Facility telephone number
. Authorized person preparing report:
. Affiliation with facility:

. Telephone number (if different from above):

Activity: Report in tons

Beginning
Inventory

@41 )748-5543

Jacolyn Abdala

Compliance Coordinator
(941

)792-8811 Ext. 8015

Ending

Removed
Inventory

Received Processed Consumed Adjustments

Used Tires

171.99

1,161.36 0 0 1,198.76 0 134.59

Other Whole
Tires

Processed
Tires

Processing
Waste

Other

Total

Explain all inventory adjustments.

List any period in which one or more category of inventory exceeded the permitted maximum for that category. How
was that condition relieved?

For any excess inventory at the end of the quarter, state how and when this condition will be relieved. Attach
Additional sheets, if necessary.

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, | certify the information provided in this report is true, accurate,

and complete.

Jacolyn Abdala

10-5-2023

Print Name of Authorized Agent

Northwest District

160 Government Center
Pensacola, FL 32501-5794

850-595-8360

Northeast District

7825 Baymeadows Way, Ste. 200 B
Jacksonville, FL 32256-7590

904-807-3300

Signature of Authorized Agent Date

Mail completed form to the
appropriate District office listed below
Southeast District
400 North Congress Ave.

West Palm Beach, FL 33401
561-681-6600

South District
2295 Victoria Ave., Ste. 364
Fort Myers, FL 33902-2549
239-332-6975

Southwest District
13051 N. Telecom Pky.
Temple Terrace, FL
813-632-7600

Central District
3319 Maguire Blvd., Ste. 232
Orlando, FL 32803-3767
407-894-7555



East Manatee Fire Rescue [EEIE

3200 Lakewood Ranch Blvd SMERGENCY
Bradenton, Fl 34211 Cal 91 1
Office: 941-751-5611  Fax: 941-751-5910  E-mail: admin@emfr.org

08/16/23
MANATEE COUNTY LANDFILL -TIRES
3333 Lena Rd
BRADENTON, FL 34211

Inspection # 225974

Property # 8802 Occupancy Type Storage

Inspection History

Inspection Date Status Inspected By

08/16/23 Completed Inspector Carter

Inspection Remarks

Fire extinguishers were last inspected 8/2023.
Tire removal truck is scheduled for pickup today.
No violations noted at this time. Inspection is completed.

8/16/2023 10:30 AM, Jonathan Carter

Customer

East Manatee Fire Rescue

Cell 941-737-2708

3200 Lakewood Ranch Blvd. Office 941-751-5611

Bradenton, FL. 34211 Fax 941-751-5910
E-mail: jearter@emir.org

Jonathan Carter % , |
FIRE INSPECTOR -P.

Inspector Carter Jeff H.

Contact: Phone: Email:

page 1 of 1 Inspection # 225974 Desc. MANATEE COUNTY LANDFILL -TIRES Print Date 08/16/23
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